MEMORANDUM

December 3, 2014

TO: Members of the MVSEC Executive Advisory Board
FROM: Carla Cumblad, Executive Director
RE: Request for Complaint Investigation

Patti Lopuszanski filed a formal, systemic complaint with the Illinois State Board of Education
alleging that Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative had violated the Establishment Clause
of the First Amendment of the Constitution (Separation of Church and State), when we located
the Twelve Plus Program at Fox Valley Christian Church.

As the attached memo indicates, this matter will not be investigated by ISBE.



